Queiros J (Joao)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Hello Alex,

Breaden, Annie <Annie.Breaden@thecrownestate.co.uk>

17 July 2014 09:36

Ford A (Alexander)

FW: 002/TIDE/SPR - 2: MS LOT to Consultees: ScottishPower Renewables: Sound of
Islay Demonstration Tidal Array: Additional Information Notice: 16 July 2014

Sound of Islay 2014 Additional Information  Notice_final.pdf

Thank you for consulting us on this. We do not have any comments to make.

Could you update your contact list and put me as the point of contact for all offshore renewables applications? |
think at the moment you have Toby down for wave & tidal projects and me for offshore wind projects.

Thanks,

Annie

Annie Breaden

Policy and Consents Manager (Scotland)

THECROWN
d? ESTATE

6 Bell's Brae, Edinburgh, EH4 3BJ

Tel: +44 (0) 131 260 6107 | Mob: +44 (0) 7703 671 604

www.thecrownestate.co.uk

Please think - do you need to print this email?

LEGAL DISCLAIMER - IMPORTANT NOTICE

The information in this message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the person to whom it is addressed. It may be
confidential and subject to legal professional privilege and it should not be disclosed to or used by anyone else. If you receive this message in
error please let the sender know straight away.

We cannot accept liability resulting from email transmission.

The Crown Estate's head office is at 16 New Burlington Place London W1S 2HX

From: Gethin, Toby

Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 2:28 PM

To: Breaden, Annie

Subject: FW: 002/TIDE/SPR - 2: MS LOT to Consultees: ScottishPower Renewables: Sound of Islay Demonstration
Tidal Array: Additional Information Notice: 16 July 2014



From: Alexander.Ford@scotland.gsi.gov.uk [mailto:Alexander.Ford@scotland.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 1:55 PM

Subject: 002/TIDE/SPR - 2: MS LOT to Consultees: ScottishPower Renewables: Sound of Islay Demonstration Tidal
Array: Additional Information Notice: 16 July 2014

Dear Sir/Madam,

ELECTRICITY ACT 1989 (as amended)

The Electricity Works (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Scotland) Regulations 2000 (as amended)
The Electricity (Applications for Consent) Regulations 1990 (as amended)

MARINE (SCOTLAND) ACT 2010

The Marine Works (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2007 (as amended)

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT (SCOTLAND) 1997 (AS AMENDED)

APPLICATION FOR:

CONSENT UNDER SECTION 36 OF THE ELECTRICITY ACT 1989 (AS AMENDED), AND A MARINE
LICENCE UNDER PART 4 OF THE MARINE (SCOTLAND) ACT 2010 TO CONSTRUCT AND OPERATE
A DEMONSTRATION TIDAL ARRAY IN THE SOUND OF ISLAY, and

A DIRECTION THAT PLANNING PERMISSION FOR THE ONSHORE DEVELOPMENT BE DEEMED TO
BE GRANTED

On 2 and 4" June 2014, Marine Scotland received Additional Information in the form of Statutory Consultee
responses from Scottish Natural Heritage and Scottish Environment Protection Agency respectively, relating to the
Sound of Islay Demonstration Tidal Array environmental statement consultation. Copies of this information has been
forwarded to Argyll and Bute Council, to be made available for public inspection by being placed on the planning
register.

As required by The Electricity Works (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Scotland) Amendment Regulations 2008,
the Scottish Ministers are to serve a copy of the Additional Information notice on any person on whom was served a
copy of the environmental statement. Please find attached the notice which was first published on 13" June 2014.
Notices were published for two consecutive weeks in the Edinburgh Gazette, the Glasgow Herald and the Oban
Times.

Yours faithfully

Alexander Ford

Marine Licensing Casework Officer

Marine Scotland — Marine Planning & Policy Division

Scottish Government, Marine Laboratory, 375 Victoria Road, Aberdeen, AB11 9DB
Tel: +44 (0)1224 295414

S/B: +44 (0)1224 876544

Fax: +44 (0)1224 295524

e. alexander.ford@scotland.gsi.gov.uk

w: http://www.scotland.gov.uk/marinescotland
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for
the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or
distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended
recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system and inform the
sender immediately by return.



Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure
the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions
contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.

Tha am post-d seo (agus faidhle neo ceanglan comhla ris) dhan neach neo luchd-ainmichte a-
mhain. Chan eil e ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an ddoigh sam bith, a’ toirt a-steach
cOraichean, foillseachadh neo sgaoileadh, gun chead. Ma ‘s e is gun d’fhuair sibh seo le
gun fhiosd’, bu choir cur as dhan phost-d agus lethbhreac sam bith air an t-siostam agaibh,
leig fios chun neach a sgaoil am post-d gun dail.

Dh’ fhaodadh gum bi teachdaireachd sam bith bho Riaghaltas na h-Alba air a chlaradh neo air
a sgrudadh airson dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu h-éifeachdach neo airson
adhbhar laghail eile. Dh’fhaodadh nach eil beachdan anns a’ phost-d seo co-ionann ri
beachdan Riaghaltas na h-Alba.
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The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus scanning service
supplied by VVodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) This email
has been certified virus free.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.

This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service supplied by Vodafone in
partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call
your organisations IT Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.

This email has been received from an external party and

has been swept for the presence of computer viruses.




Scottish Power Renewables (UK) Ltd
ELECTRICITY ACT 1989 (SECTION 36)

THE ELECTRICITY WORKS (ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT
ASSESSMENT)(SCOTLAND) REGULATIONS 2000 (AS AMENDED)

Further to the notice of an application for consent to construct and operate an offshore
demonstration tidal array within the Sound of Islay (central grid reference 143683E 667551N).
The installed capacity of the proposed generating station would be 10 MW, comprising of 10
turbines.

Notice is hereby given that additional information (in the form of a statutory consultee
response) has been received by the Scottish Ministers on this application. Copies of this
information have been forwarded to Argyll and Bute Council to be made available for public
inspection by being placed on the planning register.

Any queries about this additional information should be directed in the following ways:

Writing to The Scottish Government, Marine Scotland, Marine Laboratory, 375 Victoria Road,
Aberdeen, AB11 9DB or emailing to ms.marinelicensing@scotland.gsi.gov.uk

OR
Writing to Argyll and Bute Council, Kilmory, Lochgilphead, Argyll, PA31 8RT

Any subsequent additional information received by the Scottish Ministers before
determination of the application, if considered to be materially relevant, will be similarly
forwarded to Argyll and Bute Council to be placed on the planning register and made
available for public inspection. However, no further public notice will be issued.

Any representations should be made in writing to The Scottish Government, Marine Scotland,
Marine Laboratory, 375 Victoria Road, Aberdeen, AB11 9DB or by emailing
sprislay2@scotland.gsi.gov.uk identifying the proposal and specifying grounds for objection
or support, not later than 25 JULY 2014.

Representations must state the reasons for objecting or supporting a proposal, be dated and
clearly state the name of the person, or persons, representing and include a full return email
or postal address of those making the representation. Representations that do not include all
of the above information will be considered invalid.

All previous representations received in relation to this development remain valid.

Fair Processing Notice

The Marine Scotland Licensing Operations Team process applications under The Marine
(Scotland) Act 2010, the Marine and Coastal Access Act 2009 and The Electricity Act 1989.
During the consultation process letters of representation can be sent to the Scottish Ministers
in support of or objecting to these applications.

Should the Scottish Ministers call a Public Local Inquiry (PLI), copies of these representations
will be sent to the Directorate of Planning and Environmental Appeals for the Reporter to
consider during the inquiry. These representations will be posted on their website with name,
address (home and email), signature and telephone number redacted (blacked out).

Copies of representations will also be issued to the developer on request, again with name,
address (home and email), signature and telephone number redacted.



You can choose to mark your representation as confidential, in which case it will only be
considered by the Scottish Ministers and will not be shared with the Planning Authority, the
developer, the Reporter (should a PLI be called) or any other third party.

If you have any queries or concerns about how your personal data will be handled please visit
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Topics/marine/Licensing/marine or contact the Marine Scotland
Licensing Operations Team at: ms.marinelicensing@scotland.gsi.gov.uk or in writing to The
Scottish Government, Marine Scotland Licensing Operations Team, Marine Laboratory, 375
Victoria Road, Aberdeen, AB11 9DB.
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